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Affidavit of Donald Smith

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, Donald Smith, being duly

sworn would hereby state, declare and affirm the following:

L, Donald Smith, am a citizen and resident of Conway, South Carolina and
the owner and operator of Lucky Dog Productions. I was not aware of a meeting
which took place between Johnny Gardner, Luke Barefoot with Sandy Davis and
Sherri Steel of the Myrtle Beach Regional Economic Development Corporation.
At no time prior to this meeting did I have any conversation with any of the parties
named above. I did not ask Mr. Gardner or Mr. Barefoot to solicit any business on
my behalf at this meeting nor have I ask either of them to ever solicit business for
me of any kind. I have not in the past ever sought any business from the Myrtle
Beach Regional Economic Development Corporation, nor am I currently seeking
their business. I only became aware of the above meeting after an email circulated
by the County Administrator, and later when a memo was circulated by the County
Attorney. I have no direct knowledge of anything that occurred at this meeting.

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT ﬁ‘
‘\% .

Donald Smith

SWORN TO ME THIS Mday, of 2019.
ST : .
\pme MOLS
Notary Pyblic For South Carolina ~
My Commission expires: H-30 -19




Barkdoll, Jared T
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From: Abraham, Johnnie

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Barkdoll, Jared T

Subject: Fwd: Affidavit of Donald Smith

Attachments: doc03348320190116151453.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tangie Mills

Date: January 16, 2019 at 2:47:23 PM EST
To: <jabraham@sled.sc.gov>

Subject: Fw: Affidavit of Donald Smith

Reply-To: Tangie Mills <

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

Captain Abraham:
Please find enclosed an Affidavit for my client, Donald Smith.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please give me a call here at my office or
my cell. 843-907-3182.

Sincerely,

Tangie I. Cooke

Legal Assistant/Office Manager for G.Scott Bellamy
G. Scott Bellamy P.C., Attorney At Law

1206 Third Avenue Suite A

Conway, SC 29526

843-248-3173

fax: 843-248-5142

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to requirements imposed by the IRS, any tax
1



advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used,
for purposes of avoiding penalties imposed under the United States Internal Revenue Code for
promoting, marketing or recommending to another any tax-related matter.

This message maybe protected by the attorney/client, attorney work product or other privileges.
If you received this message in error, please send a reply, or delete this message immediately. Do
not forward this message to any other person.

--- On Wed, 1/16/19, Scott Bellamy's Office <} NG v ot

From: Scott Bellamy's Office _>

Subject:

To: tangie_mills({ | N

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019, 3:14 PM
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